CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #22-0253
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager

DATE: May 3, 2022

TITLE: Motion Approving Consent Assignment of Contract from Home Depot USA
to HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3
and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Commission consents to the assignment of contract, in
substantially the form attached, for janitorial supplies from Home Depot U.S.A. (“‘Home
Depot”), Inc. to HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd.

Background
On December 5, 2017, the City of Fort Lauderdale (“City”) entered into an Agreement

with Interline Brands, Inc. (“Interline”) pursuant to Contract 17-21, Janitorial Supplies, as
awarded by the Fresno Unified School District (“Fresno”) via the U.S. Communities
Government Purchasing Alliance. On February 3, 2019, Interline Brands, Inc, legally
merged with Home Depot. Thereafter, Home Depot, as the surviving corporation after
merger with Interline, entered into an assignment of contract with HD Supply Facilities
Maintenance, Ltd., whereby Home Depot assigned its tangible and intangible assets to
HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, Ltd., including the City’s “piggyback” contract with
Home Depot for janitorial supplies. Fresno has approved Home Depot’s assignment of
contract.

Home Depot served the City with notice of its assignment of contract with HD Supply
Facilities Maintenance, Ltd. and requests the City Commission’s consideration and
approval of the subject assignment of contract.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Strategic Connections
This item is a 2022 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Parks and Public Places
initiative.

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2024 initiative, specifically
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advancing:
e The Public Places Focus Area
e Goal 3: Build a healthy and engaging community.

e Improve access to and enjoyment of our beach, waterways, parks and open
spaces for everyone

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are United.

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically
advancing:

e The Public Places Focus Area

e The Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Element

e Be a community where persons of all ages are able to partake in a fun and healthy
lifestyle.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 - Notice of Assignment of Contract and Consent to Assign from Home Depot
Exhibit 2 - Executed “Piggyback” Contract with Interline, Janitorial Supplies, Contract 17-

21
Exhibit 3 - Renewal of Home Depot Contract (f/k/a Interline, Inc.) by Fresno Unified School
District
Exhibit 4 - Consent to Assignment of Home Depot Contract by Fresno Unified School
District
Prepared by: Carolyn Bean, Asst. to the Director, Parks and Recreation
Heather Rose, Senior Procurement Specialist, Finance
Friseta Davis, Sr. Admin Assistant, Finance
Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
Susan Grant, Finance
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